(ﬁequestor's Name)

{(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[(Jrexup [ war [ man

{Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies . Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

W
T

g0000 33064l

AT

400159099854




Murphy, Erin L.

Page 1 of |

From: Priscilla Torrez [ptorrez@optionsbanc.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, August 04, 2009 7:39 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Please update the physical address and correct name

Options Investment and Loan Inc.
DBA: Options Insurance Center

Filing Information

Document Number P08000033646
FEVEIN Number 800170220

New physical and mailing address

110 E. Broward Bivd

17t Floor
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Registered Agent Correct Name
TORRES, PRISCILLA

Phone numbers are stili the same.

Thank you.

Priscilla Torres

Licensed Insurance Agent

800.989.9868

Options Investment and Loan Inc.
Investments | Insurance | Realty | Mortgage
www.optionsbanc.com

Coverage cannot be bound, amended or changed via an e-mail message, voicemail message nor fax. This message is
intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named. if you are not the intended recipient
of this message, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as an offer fo self or as a
solicitation of an offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official statement of
OptionsBanc nor Cptions Investment and Loan Inc. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All

information is subject to change without notice.
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